29 January 2008

Attn Davxd Burke,

HSE & Comphance Manager,
ENVA,

Smithstown Industrxal Estate,
Shannon,

Co Clare.

Dear Mr. Burke,

Further to your letter of 9" January 2008, Clare County"Council i is ina
position to allow ENVA increase it’s ELV’s to the Ievels detalled in the

accompauymg table.

The disc aarge ﬂow can increase to 2 ‘>Om pe=rda.y with.a roaxipmwim of 20m’

pet hour

These ELV’s can remair in place until December 20
be re-assessed. Howswver, if in the mtervenmg period ENV A’s Wastc, Licence

1s reviewed, zil ELV’s will be examined dﬂd new hmlts may need 1o be

agrec,u

If you require any further. mfonnatmn, please: u)mdcf (,athal Ronhe on 065
6846331. . -

. Yours sincerély,

'MC//{ At o

Environment & Emergency Services Du ectorate,

Fraﬁce?McNamaraﬁ, ' o -
Staff Officer, ;
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